A" From the Desk of Jason Yezek

Phone: (719) 477-4278

CB Insurance Fax: (719) 228-1071

An Affiliate of Contral Bancorp Email: jason.yezek @centralbancorp.com

September 29, 2015

Re: Bonding capabilities

To Whom It May Concern:

It is with extreme pleasure that we provide this letter to document the very favorable relationship our
agency and Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company has enjoyed with Mel-Ro Construction, Inc.

We recognize Mel-Ro Construction as a highly regarded and valued client, whose particular expertise in
responding to the needs of owners with complex projects on tight schedules has earned them the
opportunity to contract millions of dollars of work.

Mel-Ro Construction’s bond program consists of a single job size of $4,000,000.00 and an aggregate
program of $6,000,000.00 all of this capacity is available to them. You understand, of course, that any
arrangement for the final bond, or bonds, is a matter between the contractor and the Surety who assumes
no liability to third parties or to you, if for any reason they do not execute said bond, or bonds.
However, these figures are not meant to be their maximum bonding capacity.

Nationwide Mutual Insurance Company has a Best rating of A+ (Superior) and is listed in the “U.S.
Department of Treasury’s Listing of Approved Sureties”.

Mel-Ro Construction has always been prompt in meeting its obligation with our agency and
straightforward in all its dealings. It continues to be our privilege to provide surety support for such a
capable and professional contractor. Should further information be desired, do not hesitate to contact
our agency directly.

Sincerely,
Natiopwide Mytual Ingfiragce Company

ason J. Ygzek
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